MEMORANDUM State of Alaska

Department of Law

TO: April Simpson, AAC Coordinator DATE: May 26, 2021
Office of the Lieutenant Governor
FILE NO.: JU2013200714
(Regulations)
Corrections/Revisor’s
Memo

TEL. NO.: 465-3600

FROM: Susan R. Pollard SusenRPelard 0. SUBJECT: Correction to Alaska
Chief Assistant Attorney General Administrative Code (AAC):
Legislation and Regulations Section 12 AAC 21

In accordance with the authority of the regulations attorney under AS 44.62.125(b),
please forward to the publisher the following revisions to the Alaska Administrative Code
for the next published register.

The revisions below update authority citations to AS 08.18.171(8) in 12 AAC 21,
Article 2, removing the paragraph designation "(8)" to reflect changes in the relevant
definitions section.

--In 12 AAC 21, Article 2 (12 AAC 21.200 - 12 AAC 21.570), please remove the
paragraph designation "(8)" from authority citations to AS 08.18.171(8) in the following
sections:

12 AAC 21.210

12 AAC 21.230 - .330
12 AAC 21.350 - .410
12 AAC 21.430 - .470
12 AAC 21.490 - .530
12 AAC 21.550 - .570
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--In addition, at the beginning of 12 AAC 21, Article 2, please insert the following
editor's note:

Editor's note: As of Register 238 (July 2021), the regulations attorney made
technical revisions to 12 AAC 21.200 - 12 AAC 21.570 under AS 44.62.125(b)(6),

removing the outdated paragraph designation "(8)" from authority citations to
AS 08.18.171(8).

Please contact me if you have any questions. Thank you.

SRP/hjh

cc:  Sher Zinn, Regulations Specialist
Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development

Jun Maiquis, Regulations Specialist
Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development
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